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The John Phillips Little Jr. House is significant as one of only a handful of WWI era Colonial Revival 
style houses built during the early development years of Myers Park. It is a highly intact example of the 
style with minimal changes. The primary significance of the house is its association with prominent local 
builder John P. Little Jr, whose John P. Little & Son firm built this house along with many historically 
and architecturally significant buildings in the Charlotte area from 1912 to 1930, including First United 
Methodist Church and First A.R.P. Church (both on North Tryon), the Builders’ Building on West Trade, 
and the first Charlotte Speedway, as well as the Richmond County courthouse and the hospital building 
at the North Carolina School for the Deaf. Little and his family owned and lived in the house from 1915 
to 1930. John P. Little & Son was known in particular for the many grand church edifices the company 
built throughout the state between 1921 and 1928. The proposed designation is for the interior and exterior 
of the main house, the exterior of the servant’s quarters/guest house, and the associated parcel of land. 
  

 


